Mr. Colm Lynch,
Environmental Services,
Kerry County Council,
Main Street,

Tralee,

Co. Kerry.

3 June 2022

Re:  Ahascra Historic Landfill, application registration No. H0194-01.

Dear Mr. Lynch,

, _

nvironmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co Wexford,

Y35 W821, Ireland

Ceannchethru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Gharman,

Y35 W821, Eire

T:+353 53 916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie
LoCall: 0818 33 55 99

Reg. No. H0194-01

I refer to your correspondence, dated 27" May 2022 and received on 31 May 2022, requesting a twenty
week extension in which to respond to the Agency’s notice of 4™ April 2022 regarding your application

for a certificate of authorisation for Ahascra Historic Landfill.

I wish to advise you that the Agency will continue processing the above referenced application, in
accordance with Regulation 7(5) of the Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste
Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008, once the information requested has been submitted.

Yours sincerely,

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Circular Economy Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability
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